Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

Sent: December 21, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Infante, James SDPR:EX

Subject: FOI Responsive Records
Attachments: Mable Elmore Emails Nov 2018.pdf

Please find attached

Pages 1 of 3MSD-2019-90430



Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

Sent: December 14, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Dawn Hemingway; Harrington, Molly SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Thanks you to all

Yes it was definitely great to work with everyone!

s.22

Regards,
Mable

Sent from my iPhone

> 0On Dec 12, 2018, at 2:37 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>
> Many thanks to you too, Dawn. Your hard work is so appreciated.
>
s.22

>

> All the best,
> Leah

>

> From: Dawn Hemingway <Dawn.Hemingway@unbc.ca>

> Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 7:23 PM

> To: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX <Mable.EImore@gov.bc.ca>; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>;
Harrington, Molly SDPR:EX <Molly.Harrington@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Thanks you to all

>

> Hi everyone (please forward to Minister and other staff):

> | have appreciated the opportunity to serve on the Poverty Reduction Advisory Forum and the unexpected
opportunity to serve as Co-Chair. | can't say enough about the incredible work of staff and of the opportunity to work
with Mable, Shane and everyone. Hope we're able to stay in touch as things unfold.

> Best to all

> Dawn

>

> Dawn Hemingway

> Associate Professor & Chair

> UNBC School of Social Work

> 250.960.5694

>

> Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device - via the TELUS Network
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Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX
Sent: December 12, 2018 5:20 PM
To: Catherine Ludgate

Subject: Re: Ideas for co-ops

Hi Catherine yes let’s try to connect tomorrow.

s.13

Talk soon,
Mable

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 12, 2018, at 5:14 PM, Catherine Ludgate <Catherine Ludgate@vancity.com> wrote:

Mable, | missed your call (sorry) and I’m offsite at a community event, but here is a link | meant to send
you, after our chat on Friday:
https://www.policynote.ca/seven-ways-to-grow-bcs-co-op-sector/.

Written by a collaboration of co-op leaders, including my colleague Elvy who is the co-op developer
here at Vancity, the list still stands as a great compendium of ways to grow the sector.

Is there a good time to chat tomorrow?
Best wishes,

Catherine Ludgate, MMCCU

Senior Manager, Economic Inclusion
Community Business & Investment

183 Terminal Avenue, Vancouver V6A 4G2
Vancity

T: 604.709.6940 M: 778.227.9247
catherine ludgate@vancity.com
twitter.com/catherinludgate

Vancity's head office is located on the unceded territories of the x*maBk“ayam (Musqueam), Skwxwi7mesh (Squamish) and
salilwata?4 /Selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.
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If you do not want to receive emails about our products and services please visit vancity.com/OptOut
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